

# REQUEST FOR QUOTATION #16-2253GE PORTABLE SANITATION RENTAL

DATE ISSUED: <u>JUNE 24, 2016</u> DUE DATE: <u>JULY 8, 2016 at 3:00 PM</u>

# PROJECT BACKGROUND

Manatee County is requesting quotations from qualified and licensed Contractors to provide Portable Sanitation Rental on an "as needed" basis.

Manatee County invites your participation in the following Request for Quotations (RFQ). The specifications stated herein are of the minimum requirements. All quotes submitted must be in accordance with the General and Technical Specifications.

Manatee County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida, (hereinafter "Manatee County" or the "County") will receive request for quotations from individuals, corporations, partnerships, and other legal entities organized under the laws of the State of Florida or authorized to conduct business in the State of Florida.

#### Contents

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS	2
SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS	
MINIMUM TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	
QUOTE RESPONSE FORM	10
CONTRACTOR'S QUESTIONNAIRE	
CONTRACTOR'S REFERENCES	16
STATEMENT OF NO QUOTE	17
PUBLIC CONTRACTING AND ENVIRONMENTAL CRIMES CERTIFICATION	18
Insurance and Bonding Requirements	20

<u>Important Note</u>: A prohibition of Lobbying has been enacted. Please review the paragraph on (page 4) carefully to avoid violation and possible sanctions.

#### CLARIFICATION

It shall be the responsibility of all quoters to request any additional clarification of the contents herein. Clarification deadline is July 6, 2016 at 3:00pm, with no requests allowed after that time. Clarification will be furnished by written addendum from Purchasing. Quoters shall not accept any verbal or telecommunication explanation as an authorized clarification of the contents herein.

Authorization to release:

#### **GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS**

# **QUOTE FORMS**

Quotes must be submitted on attached County forms, although additional pages may be attached. Quoters must fully comply with all Quotation Documents, terms, and conditions.

# **AMERICAN DISABILITIES ACT**

The Board of County Commissioners of Manatee County, Florida, does not discriminate upon the basis of any individual's disability status. This non-discrimination policy involves every aspect of the County's functions including one's access to, participation, employment, or treatment in its programs or activities.

#### **CLARIFICATION & ADDENDA**

Each quoter shall examine the Request for Quote (RFQ) documents and shall judge all matters relating to the adequacy and accuracy of such documents. Any inquiries, suggestions or requests concerning interpretation, clarification or additional information pertaining to the Request for Quotes shall be made through the Manatee County Purchasing Office. The County shall not be responsible for oral interpretations given by any County employee, representative, or others. The issuance of a written addendum is the only official method whereby interpretation, clarification or additional information can be given. If any addenda are issued to this Request for Quotation, the County will attempt to notify all prospective quoters who have secured same, however, it shall be the responsibility of each quoter, prior to submitting their quote, to contact the Manatee County Purchasing Office (see contact on page 1) to determine if addenda were issued and to make such addenda a part of their quote.

#### CODE OF ETHICS

With respect to this quote, if any Quoter violates or is a party to a violation of the Code of Ethics of Manatee County per Manatee County Purchasing Code Ordinance 08-43, Article 3, Ethics in Public Contracting, and/or the state of Florida per Florida Statutes, Chapter 112, Part III, Code of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees, such Quoter may be disqualified from performing the work described in this quote or from furnishing the goods or services for which the quote is submitted and shall be further disqualified from submitting any future quotes or proposals for work or for goods or services for Manatee County.

The County anticipates that all statements made and materials submitted in a quote will be truthful. If a quoter is determined to be untruthful in its quote or any related presentation, such quoter may be disqualified from further consideration regarding this Request for Quotation.

# COLLUSION

By offering a submission to this Request for Quotation, the quoter certifies that the quoter has not divulged, discussed or compared their quote with other quoters, and has not colluded with any other quoter or parties to this quote whatsoever. Also, quoter certifies, and in the case of a joint quote each party thereto certifies as to their own organization, that in connection with this quote:

- any prices and/or cost data submitted have been arrived at independently, without consultation, communication, or agreement, for the purpose of restricting competition, as to any matter relating to such prices and or cost data, with any other quoter or with any competitor;
- any prices and or cost data quoted for this quote have not been knowingly disclosed by the quoter and will not knowingly be disclosed by the quoter, prior to the scheduled opening, directly or indirectly to any other quoter or to any competitor;

- no attempt has been made or will be made by the quoter to induce any other person to submit or not to submit a quote for the purpose of restricting competition;
- d. the only person or persons interested in this quote, principal or principals is/are named therein and that no person other than therein mentioned has any interest in this quote or in the contract to be entered into; and
- e. no person or agency has been employed or retained to solicit or secure this contract upon an agreement or understanding or a commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee excepting bona fide employees or established commercial agencies maintained by quoter for purpose of doing business.

## DISCLOSURE

Upon receipt all inquiries and responses to inquiries related to the Request for Quotation become "Public Records" and are subject to public disclosure consistent with Chapter 119, Florida Statutes.

Quotes/Proposals become subject to disclosure 30 days after the Opening or if a notice of intended award decision is made earlier than this time as provided by Florida Statute 119.071(1)(b). No announcement or review of the offer shall be conducted at the public opening. If the County rejects all offers and concurrently notices its intent to reissue the solicitation, initial offers are exempt until the County provide notice of its intended decision or, 30 days after the opening of the new offers

## **DISCOUNTS**

Any and all discounts must be incorporated in the prices contained in the quote; and not shown separately. The prices as shown on the quote form shall be the price used in determining award(s).

#### DISQUALIFYING CRIMINAL MATTERS; CERTIFICATION REQUIRED

A person or affiliate who has been placed on the State's convicted supplier list following a conviction for a public entity crime, as that term is defined in Florida Statute s. 287.133, may not submit a quote, proposal, or reply on a contract to provide any goods or services to a public entity; may not submit a quote, proposal, or reply on a contract with a public entity for the construction or repair of a public building or public work; may not submit quotes, proposals, or replies on leases of real property to a public entity; s. 287.017 for CATEGORY TWO for a period of 36 months following the date of being placed on the convicted supplier list. may not be awarded or perform work as a supplier, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public entity; and may not transact business with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in Florida Statute s.287.017 for CATEGORY TWO for a period of 36 months following the date of being placed on the convicted supplier list.

In addition, the Manatee County Code prohibits the award of any contract to any person or entity who/which has, within the past 5 years, been convicted of, or admitted to in court or sworn to under oath, a public entity crime or of an environmental law that, in the reasonable opinion of the purchasing official, establishes reasonable grounds to believe the person or business entity will not conduct business in a responsible manner; To ensure compliance with the foregoing, the Code requires all persons or entities desiring to contract with the County to execute and file with the purchasing official an affidavit, executed under the pain and penalties of perjury, confirming that person, entity, and any person(s) affiliated with the entity, does not have a such a record and is therefore eligible to seek and be awarded business with the County. In the case of a business entity other than a partnership or a corporation, such affidavit shall be executed by an authorized agent of the entity. In the case of a partnership, such affidavit shall be executed by the general partner(s). A confirming Criminal Matters Certification Affidavit is attached for this purpose.

#### **EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY CLAUSE**

Manatee County, in accordance with the provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Regulations of the Department of Commerce (15 CFR, Part 8) issued pursuant to such Act, hereby notifies all quoters that it will affirmatively ensure that in any contract entered into pursuant to this advertisement, minority business enterprises will be afforded full opportunity to submit quotes in response to this advertisement and will not be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color or national origin in consideration for an award.

#### IRREVOCABLE OFFER

Any quote may be withdrawn up until the date and time set for opening of the quote. Any quote not so withdrawn shall, upon opening, constitute an <u>irrevocable offer for a period of 90 days</u> to sell to Manatee County the goods or services set forth in the attached specifications until one or more of the quotes have been duly accepted by the County.

#### LEGAL NAME

Quotes shall clearly indicate the <u>legal name</u>, <u>address</u> and <u>telephone number</u> of the quoter. Quotes shall be <u>signed</u> above the <u>typed or printed name</u> and <u>title</u> of the signer. The signer must have the authority to bind the quoter to the submitted quote.

#### **LOBBYING**

After the issuance of any Invitation for Bids or Request for Quotation, prospective quoters, proposers or any agent, representative or person acting at the request of such quoter or proposer shall not contact, communicate with or discuss any matter relating in any way to the Invitation for Bids or Request for Quotations with any officer, agent or employee of Manatee County other than the Purchasing Director or as directed in the Invitation for Bids or Request for Quotations. This prohibition begins with the issuance of any Invitation for Bids, or Request for Quotations, and ends upon execution of the final contract or when the invitation or request has been cancelled. Violators of this prohibition shall be subject to sanctions as provided in the Manatee County Purchasing Code.

#### MATHEMATICAL ERRORS

Quotes submitted shall be based on the quantities stated on the Quote Form. Quantities shall be used for the comparison of Quotes. Payment to the Supplier will be made based on the actual quantity of work completed and accepted at the date of payment request, in accordance with the terms of the contract.

In the event of multiplication/extension error(s), the unit price shall prevail. In the event of addition error(s), the extended totals shall prevail. All quotes shall be reviewed mathematically and corrected, if necessary, using these standards prior to additional evaluation. Calculations shall be factored to the second decimal point.

#### MBE/WBE

The State of Florida, Office of Supplier Diversity provides the certification process and the database for identifying certified MBE/WBE firms. This service may be directly accessed at: <a href="http://www.osd.dms.state.fl.us/iframe.htm">http://www.osd.dms.state.fl.us/iframe.htm</a>

If you have any questions regarding this State service, please contact their office at (850) 487-0915.

# MODIFICATION OF QUOTATION DOCUMENTS

If a quoter wishes to recommend changes to the Quotation Documents, the quoter shall furnish in writing, data and information necessary to aid the County in evaluating the request to modify the Quotation Documents. The County is not obligated to make any changes to the Quotation Documents. Unless an addendum is issued as outlined in Article A.04, the Quotation Documents shall remain unaltered. Quoters must fully comply with the Quotation Documents, terms, and conditions.

#### **QUOTE EXPENSES**

All expenses for submitting quotes to the County are to be borne by the quoter.

#### REGULATIONS

It shall be the responsibility of the quoter to assure compliance with any OSHA, EPA and/or other Federal or State of Florida rules, regulations or other requirements, as each may apply.

#### **RESERVED RIGHTS**

The County reserves the right to accept or reject any and/or all quotes, to waive irregularities and technicalities, and to request resubmission. Also, the County reserves the right to accept all or any part of the quote and to increase or decrease quantities or add related products/services to meet additional or reduced requirements of the County. Any sole response received by the first submission date may or may not be rejected by the County depending on available competition and current needs of the County. For all items combined, the quote of the lowest responsive, responsible quoter will be accepted, unless all quotes are rejected. The lowest responsible quoter shall mean that quoter who makes the lowest quote to sell goods and/or services of a quality which conforms closest to or most exceeds the quality of goods and/or services set forth in the attached Quotation Documents or otherwise required by the County, and who is fit and capable to perform the quote as made.

To be <u>responsive</u>, a quoter shall submit a quote which conforms in all material respects to the requirements set forth in the Request for Quotation. To be a <u>responsible</u> quoter, the quoter shall have the capability in all respects to perform fully the contract requirements, and the tenacity, perseverance, experience, integrity, reliability, capacity, facilities, equipment, and credit which will assure good faith performance. Also, the County reserves the right to make such investigation as it deems necessary to determine the ability of any quoter to deliver the goods or service requested. Information the County deems necessary to make this determination shall be provided by the quoter. Such information may include, but shall not be limited to: current financial statements, verification of availability of equipment and personnel, and past performance records.

#### **TAXES**

Manatee County is exempt from Federal Excise and State Sales Taxes (F.E.T. Exempt Cert. No. 59-78-0089K and FL Sales Tax Exempt Cert. No. 51-02-027548-53C); therefore, the quoter is prohibited from delineating a separate line item in his quote for any sales or service taxes. Nothing herein shall affect the quoter's normal tax liability.

# SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS

# **PURPOSE**

It is the intent of the County of Manatee to rent, on an "as required" basis, Portable Sanitation units. It is the specific purpose of this RFQ to establish an annual Blanket Purchase Order for the required materials and services and to secure the cost and availability of the service for procurement.

## QUALIFICATIONS OF THE CONTRACTOR

Contractor shall have at least three years in business in the state of Florida providing the services as specified in this RFQ. In addition the Contractor shall possess a current operating permit from the State of Florida Department of Health and submit that permit with the Quote Response Form.

Contractors must complete and submit the Contractor's Questionnaire form attached. Also, three references for similar services are required with the Contractor's Reference form attached.

#### **SPECIFICATIONS**

Contractors must submit quotes strictly in accordance with specifications. Each variance to these specifications must be specifically stated by the Contractor on the quote form. Should the Contractor not furnish the County a list of exceptions and supporting data, the County will assume the Contractor is quoting in accordance with the specifications.

# QUALITY GUARANTEE AND REMEDIAL CLAUSE

If any work or material does not meet specifications, or materials furnished in conjunction with the work will not produce the results required of the work, the contractor will be required to rectify any and all work involved in the unsatisfactory situation at no cost to the County. If the unsatisfactory work or materials involves other contractors who are blameless, then it shall be the responsibility of the contractor responsible for the faulty work or the furnishing of unsatisfactory materials to reimburse the blameless contractors for any and all additional work or materials required due to the faulty work or materials.

## CANCELLATION

It is mutually understood and agreed that any award made as a result of this RFQ may be canceled by the Contractor upon 90 days written notice by Certified Mail to the County. However, the County is hereby authorized to purchase, in accordance with the prices quoted, any quantity of materials and/or services during this 90 day interim provided the County requests delivery during this period.

The County reserves the right to terminate a contract by giving 30 days written notice of intention to terminate if at any time the Contractor fails to abide by or fulfill any of the terms and conditions of the contract. The County also reserves the right to terminate this contract for the convenience of the County, with or without cause.

#### **BLANKET ORDER**

Blanket Purchase Order(s) shall be issued as a result of this quote. A Blanket Purchase Order number, only when accompanied by a valid Release Order number provided by an authorized County department, will authorize purchases under this contract.

Each invoice must indicate the Blanket Purchase Order number followed by a valid Release Order number. The Contractor is not authorized to proceed with, and will not be compensated for, any work that is not authorized by a valid Release Order Number issued by the County's Representative.

#### **QUANTITIES**

The quantities listed are estimated and only given as a guideline for preparing your quote and should not be construed as representing actual quantities to be purchased. Orders will be issued on an "as required basis"; this may include all or part of the quantities specified, or may result in additional quantities.

#### RENEWAL

If not cancelled by the Contractor or the County, this term agreement shall be automatically extended/ renewed beyond the first one (1) year of the contract period for four (4) additional contract years providing there are no changes of prices, terms or conditions. Written notice of intention not to renew or to request a change in price must be submitted by the successful Contractor 90 days prior to the end of the contract period for any contract year. The contract period begins with the issuance of the Blanket Purchase Order. Should the Contractor choose not to renew the quote, the County reserves the right to terminate the Contract with that Contractor and select the next qualified quoter or solicit a new Request for Quote.

#### **PAYMENT**

Within forty-five (45) days after delivery by the Contractor, acceptance by the County, and presentation of an appropriate invoice, the County shall pay the total amount due. Payment invoices must indicate the Purchase Order number.

#### **BASIS OF AWARD**

Award shall be made to the lowest responsive and responsible quoter having the lowest total quote price on a per Group basis. The County reserves the right to make multiple awards to this RFQ. Also, the County reserves the right to place orders with other Contractors, in the event of an urgent, immediate need, and/or delivery time and availability of service requested cannot be met by the lowest priced Contractor at the time of need.

Whenever two or more quotes are equal with respect to price, quality and service, the bid received from a local business shall be given preference in award. Whenever two or more quotes which are equal with respect to price, quality and service are received, and both quotes or neither of these quotes are received from a local business, the award shall be determined by a chance drawing conducted by the Purchasing Office and open to the public.

# BASIS OF AWARD (continued)

Local business is defined as a business legally authorized to engage in the sale of the goods and/or services to be procured, and which certifies within its bid that for at least six (6) months prior to the announcement of the solicitation of bids it has maintained a physical place of business in Manatee, Desoto, Hardee, Hillsborough, Pinellas or Sarasota County with at least one full-time employees at that location.

#### **END OF SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS**

#### MINIMUM TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

#### SCOPE

The Contractor shall provide all labor, materials, equipment and supervision to furnish the portable sanitation units and the services to maintain the units as required by the County. The Contractor shall remove the unit at the end of the rental period. Service/Maintenance on the units shall be provided either twice or three times weekly as requested by each individual user or as required on the Quote Response Form.

Units shall be in a sanitary condition upon delivery and after each maintenance service. Units shall be self-contained, in good usable and secure condition. Upon delivery, each unit shall be placed in a stable, safe and secure position for use as directed by the County representative if present or, lacking a County representative, in a reasonable location.

#### DELIVERY

The primary goal of this RFQ is the speedy acquisition of rental services of portable sanitation units; the contractor's responsiveness under the terms of this contract is paramount. Upon of a Release Order requesting services, the Contractor shall acknowledge the Release Order and shall be expected to make deliveries to various locations within Manatee County within 24 hours of issuance of the Release Order. Failure to respond within the time requested may result in the work being performed by others and/or termination of the Blanket Purchase Order.

#### BILLING

Rental rates shall include delivery, pickup, servicing/maintenance for the duration of the rental. Any partial month's usage after an initial one month rental shall be pro-rated at the monthly rate, divided by 30 and then multiplied by the number of days' rental involved.

Invoices shall be submitted to the Manatee County Clerk of Circuit Court, Post Office Box 1000, Bradenton, Florida 34206-1000, on a monthly basis. The invoice shall provide a breakdown of all units rented to the County during the preceding month and shall provide as an attachment a detailed accounting of the rental services (in sequence as listed on the Release Order) the quantity of units, the location of each unit, and the rental period (day/week/month/year).

#### REGULATIONS

All removal and disposal methods must be in compliance with federal, state (specifically Florida Administrative Code 64E), and local rules and regulations. The Contractor must assume complete responsibility that all law and regulations regarding processing and removal of waste materials are utilized during performance of services outlined herein. The County will accept no liability. The Contractor must provide transport of the waste material in such a manner as to properly contain any contents/contaminants from escaping/leaking and causing contamination of the surrounding environment.

# **EMERGENCIES**

In the event of a natural or man-made disaster, tornado, explosion, vendor shall be capable of responding within seventy-two (72) hours after being so requested by the County. This response shall be targeted to initiate delivery of units to sites as designated by the County. The vendor shall provide the County with a twenty-four (24) hour, seven (7) day a week emergency activation number for notification.

**END OF MINIMUM TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS** 

# REQUEST FOR QUOTATION #16-2253GE PORTABLE SANITATION RENTAL

# **QUOTE RESPONSE FORM**

(five pages total)

DATE DUE: July 8, 2016 @ 3:00 pm

To: Manatee County Purchasing

1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803

Bradenton, Florida 34205

Attention: George Earnest CPPB, Buyer

Or via Fax @ (941) 749-3034 or via Email: george.earnest@mymanatee.org

We, the undersigned, hereby declare that we have carefully reviewed the quote documents, and with full knowledge and understanding of the RFQ submit this quote, meeting each and every specification, term, and condition contained in the RFQ.

We understand that the quote specifications, terms, and conditions in their entirety shall be made a part of any agreement or contract between Manatee County and the successful quoter. Failure to comply may result in termination of the Blanket Purchase Order and any cost incurred by the County due to the failure to comply.

COMPANY NAME:
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:
PRINTED SIGNATURE:
DATE:
COMPANY ADDRESS:
TEL. NO.: FAX NO.:
Acknowledge Addendum No Dated:
The following shall be completed, signed and submitted with this Quote Response Form:
Contractor's Questionnaire & References

# QUOTE RESPONSE FORM RFQ 16-2253GE, PORTABLE SANITATION RENTAL

Item	Description	U/M	rental by the Unit Price	Estimated Qty	Extended Price
1A	Daily Rental (24 hours to 4 days), Regular or Handicapped	DAY	\$	X 10 =	\$
2A	Daily Rental (24 hours to 4 days), Regular or Handicapped, portable unit with trailer	DAY	\$	X 10 =	\$
3A	Weekly Rental (5-7 days), Regular or Handicapped (2 services per week)	WEEK	\$	X 6 =	\$
4A	Weekly Rental (5-7 days), Regular or Handicapped (3 services per week)	WEEK	\$	X 2 =	\$
5A	Monthly Rental (31 days), Regular or Handicapped (2 services per week)	MONTH	\$	X 12 =	\$
6A	Monthly Rental (31 days), Regular or Handicapped (2 services per week)- portable unit with trailer	MONTH	\$	X 10 =	\$
7A	Monthly Rental (31 days), Regular or Handicapped (3 services per week)	MONTH	\$.	X 10 =	\$
8A	Yearly Rental (365 days), Regular or Handicapped (2 services per week)	YEAR	\$	X 1 =	\$
9A	Yearly Rental (365 days), Regular or Handicapped (3 services per week)	YEAR	\$	X 1 =	\$
10A	Service Calls (Non- routine; i.e, upright tipped over unit)	EACH	\$	X 5 =	\$
elim	GROUP A TOTAL: of Unit Prices from Items		purposes		\$

GROUP B: SHORT TERM RENTALS (SATURDAY AND WEEKEND); the following prices are for rental of units for a short period of time. Primarily for Saturday morning rentals at various locations throughout Manatee County. Requests may be for units to be ON SITE by 7:00am with pick up being late Saturday evening that same date (unless otherwise agreed to). Unit cost shall include all fees to furnish, deliver and setup, maintain/service, and remove portable sanitation units on an "As Needed Basis" to various County locations, in accordance with all applicable laws, regulations, and

ordinances (s	specifically	Florida	Administrative	Code 64E).
---------------	--------------	---------	----------------	------------

		The state of the s	Transport of the Parket of the	illistrative Code	
Item	Description	Ú/M	Unit Price	Estimated Qty	Unit Price
1B	24 Hour Rental (Saturday), Regular or Handicapped	DAY	\$	X 10 =	\$
2B	48 Hour Rental (Saturday/Sunday), Regular or Handicapped	WKEND	\$	X 3 =	\$
3B	48 Hour Rental (Saturday/Sunday) with <b>Daily Service</b> , Regular or Handicapped	WKEND	\$	X 5 =	\$
4B	Service Calls (Non- routine; i.e, upright tipped over unit)	EACH	\$	X 2 =	\$
(sum	GROUP B TOTA of Unit Prices from Ite	\$			

GROUP C: SPECIAL EVENT RENTALS; The following prices are for rental of portable restrooms at special events, i.e., Carnivals, Easter Egg Hunts, Mardi Gras, any activity that plans for a large group of people for short periods of time. The Contractor will furnish/deliver, daily service/cleaning and removing portable sanitation units, on an "As Needed Basis", in accordance with all applicable laws, regulations, and ordinances, specifically Florida Administrative Code 64E.

Item	Description	U/M	Unit Price	Estimated Qty	Extended Price		
	RESTROOM RENTALS FROM 1 TO 19 UNITS						
1C	Daily Rental (24 hours), Regular or Handicapped, Weeday (Monday thru Friday)	DAY	\$	X 5 =	\$		
2C	Weekly Rental (5 days) with daily Service, Regular or Handicapped, Weekday (Monday thru Friday)	WEEK	\$	X 2 =	\$		
3C	Daily Rental (24 hours), Regular or Handicapped, Weekend (Saturday or Sunday)	DAY	\$	X 3 =	\$		
4C	Weekend Rental (48 hours), Regular or Handicapped, Weekend (Saturday and Sunday) with Daily Service	WKEND	\$	X 3 =	\$		
	RESTROOM F	RENTALS	FROM 20 T	O 39 UNITS			
5C	Daily Rental (24 hours), Regular or Handicapped, Weekday (Monday thru Friday)	DAY	\$	X 2 =	\$		
6C	Weekly Rental (5 days) with daily Service, Regular or Handicapped, Weekday (Monday thru Friday)	WEEK	\$	X 2 =	\$		
7C	Daily Rental (24 hours), Regular or Handicapped, Weekend (Saturday or Sunday)	DAY	\$	X 2 =	\$		

	GROUP C: SPE	CIAL EVEN	T RENTAL	S (continued	)
Item	Description	Ú <b>/M</b>	Unit Price	Estimated Qty	Extended Price
	RESTROOM RENTA	LS FROM	20 TO 39 L	JNITS (contin	ued)
8C	Weekend Rental (48 hours), Regular or Handicapped, Weekend (Saturday and Sunday) with Daily Service	WKEND	\$	X 2 =	\$
		DWASHIN	G FACILITI	ES	
9C	Daily Rental (24 hours), Weekday (Monday thru Friday)	DAY	\$	X 2 =	\$
10C	Weekly Rental (5 days) with daily Service, Weekday (Monday thru Friday)	WEEK	\$	X 2 =	\$
11C	Daily Rental (24 hours), Weekend (Saturday or Sunday)	DAY	\$	X 2 =	\$
12C	Weekend Rental (48 hours), Weekend (Saturday and Sunday) with Daily Service	WKEND	\$	X 2 =	\$
13C	Service Calls (non- routine; i.e, upright tipped over unit) for all of Group C	EACH			
(sum	GROUP C TOTAL: of Unit Prices from Items		purposes		\$

# **END OF QUOTE RESPONSE FORM**

# **CONTRACTOR'S QUESTIONNAIRE**

#### THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED WITH YOUR QUOTE

Your firm has been in business under this name for how many years?  Summary of any litigation filed against the quoter in the past five years which is related the services provided. The summary shall state the nature of the litigation, a brief description of the case, the outcome or projected outcome, and the monetary amounts involved.  List any notice of violations, formal notices of regulatory non-compliance, safety violations and accidents resulting in a Worker's Compensation claim.
the services provided. The summary shall state the nature of the litigation, a brief description of the case, the outcome or projected outcome, and the monetary amounts involved.  List any notice of violations, formal notices of regulatory non-compliance, safety
Have you ever failed to complete work awarded to you? If so, where and why?

# CONTRACTOR'S REFERENCES

# THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED WITH YOUR QUOTE

5.	Three current references from	om commercial projects in Florida for similar services.
A.	CUSTOMER NAME:	
		·
		SERVICE PERIOD:
SERV DETA		
CONT	TACT PERSON:	
ADDF	RESS:	
		SERVICE PERIOD:
SERV	ICE DETAILS:	
C.	CUSTOMER NAME:	
		SERVICE PERIOD:
Comp	any Name:	

# Attachment "A"

# STATEMENT OF NO QUOTE

If you do not intend t	o bid please return this form immediately to:
1112 N	ee County Purchasing Ianatee Avenue West, Suite 803 Iton, Florida 34205
	I, have declined to quote on RFQ No.: 16-2253GE- PORTABLE AL, for the following reason(s):
Insufficient time We do not offer Our schedule w Unable to meet Unable to meet Specifications u	this product or service ould not permit us to perform specifications Bond requirement inclear (explain below) insurance requirements in your "Bidders List"
REMARKS:	
	if we do not submit a Quote and this Statement of No Quote is not ed, our name may be deleted from your Bidders List for this commodity
Company Nan	me:
Company Add	lress:
Telephone:	
Date:	
Signature:	
(	Print or type name and title of above signer)

# Attachment "B"

# PUBLIC CONTRACTING AND ENVIRONMENTAL CRIMES CERTIFICATION

# SWORN STATEMENT PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 5, MANATEE COUNTY PURCHASING CODE

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

This sworn statement is submitted to the Manatee County Board of County Commi	issioners by
[print individual's name and title]	for
[print name of entity submitting sworn statement]	
whose business address is:	ATTACL V MARK
and (if applicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is	If the entity has no
FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual signing this sworn stater	ment:
I understand that no person or entity shall be awarded or receive a county contract for of goods or services (including professional services) or a county lease, franchise, co or shall receive a grant of county monies unless such person or entity has submitted that it has not:	ncession or management agreement,
(1) been convicted of bribery or attempting to bribe a public officer or emp the State of Florida, or any other public entity, including, but not limited United States, any state, or any local government authority in the United employee's official capacity; or	to the Government of the
(2) been convicted of an agreement or collusion among bidders or prospective freedom of competition, by agreement to bid a fixed price, or otherwise; or	
(3) been convicted of a violation of an environmental law that, in the sol Purchasing Director, reflects negatively upon the ability of the person or ent responsible manner; or	
(4) made an admission of guilt of such conduct described in items (1), (2 matter of record, but has not been prosecuted for such conduct, or has made such conduct, which is a matter of record, pursuant to formal prosecution. As be construed to include a plea of nolo contendere; or	le an admission of guilt of
(5) where an officer, official, agent or employee of a business entity has admitted guilt to any of the crimes set forth above on behalf of such and direction or authorization of an official thereof (including the person commit official of the business entity), the business shall be chargeable with the cond. A business entity shall be chargeable with the conduct of an affiliated entit partially owned, or one which has common ownership or a common Board of this Form, business entities are affiliated if, directly or indirectly, one bus	entity and pursuant to the itting the offense, if he is an duct herein above set forth, by, whether wholly owned, of Directors. For purposes

the power to control another business entity, or if an individual or group of individuals controls or has

the power to control both entities.

Indicia of control shall include, without limitation, interlocking management or ownership, identity of interests among family members, shared organization of a business entity following the ineligibility of a business entity under this Article, or using substantially the same management, ownership or principles as the ineligible entity.

Any person or entity who claims that this Article is inapplicable to him/her/it because a conviction or judgement has been reversed by a court of competent jurisdiction, shall prove the same with documentation satisfactory to the County's Purchasing Director. Upon presentation of such satisfactory proof, the person or entity shall be allowed to contract with the County.

I UNDERSTAND THAT THE SUBMISSION OF THIS FORM TO THE CONTRACTING OFFICER FOR MANATEE COUNTY IS VALID THROUGH DECEMBER 31 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH IT IS FILED. I ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT ANY CONTRACT OR BUSINESS TRANSACTION SHALL PROVIDE FOR SUSPENSION OF PAYMENTS, OR TERMINATION, OR BOTH, IF THE CONTRACTING OFFICER OR THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR DETERMINES THAT SUCH PERSON OR ENTITY HAS MADE FALSE CERTIFICATION.

	[Signature]
STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF	
Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of	f, 20by
Personally known OR Produced	identification
	My commission expires
Notary Public Signature	
[Print, type or stamp Commissioned name of Notary Print, type or stamp Commissioned na	ublic]

Signatory Requirement - In the case of a business entity other than a partnership or a corporation, this affidavit shall be executed by an authorized agent of the entity. In the case of a partnership, this affidavit shall be executed by the general partner(s). In the case of a corporation, this affidavit shall be executed by the corporate president.

#### Attachment "C"

## **Insurance and Bonding Requirements**

The Contractor shall at its own expense, carry and maintain insurance coverage from responsible companies duly authorized to do business in the State of Florida as set forth in the Insurance and Bonding attachment of this solicitation. The Contractor shall procure and maintain property insurance upon the entire project, if required, to the full insurable value of the scope of work.

The County and the Contractor waive against each other and the County's separate Contractors, Contractors, Design Consultant, Subcontractors agents and employees of each and all of them, all damages covered by property insurance provided herein, except such rights as they may have to the proceeds of such insurance. The Contractor and County shall, where appropriate, require similar waivers of subrogation from the County's separate Contractors, Design Consultants and Subcontractors and shall require each of them to include similar waivers in their contracts.

Manatee County shall be responsible for purchasing and maintaining, its own liability insurance.

Certificates issued as a result of the award of this solicitation must identify "For any and all work performed on behalf of Manatee County."

The General Liability Policy provided by Contractor to meet the requirements of this solicitation shall name Manatee County, Florida, as an additional insured as to the operations of Contractor under this solicitation and shall contain a severability of interests provisions.

Manatee County Board of County Commissioners shall be named as the Certificate Holder. The Certificates of Insurance must state the Contract Number, or Project Number, or specific Project description, or must read: For any and all work performed on behalf of Manatee County. The "Certificate Holder" should read as follows:

Manatee County
Board of County Commissioners
Bradenton, Florida

The amounts and types of insurance coverage shall conform to the minimum requirements set forth in Insurance and Bonding attachment, with the use of Insurance Services Office (ISO) forms and endorsements or their equivalents. If Contractor has any self-insured retentions or deductibles under any of the below listed minimum required coverage, Contractor must identify on the Certificate of Insurance the nature and amount of such self- insured retentions or deductibles and provide satisfactory evidence of financial responsibility for such obligations. All self-insured retentions or deductibles will be Contractor's sole responsibility.

Coverage(s) shall be maintained without interruption from the date of commencement of the Work until the date of completion and acceptance of the scope of work by the County or as specified in this solicitation, whichever is longer.

The Contractor and/or its insurance carrier shall provide 30 days written notice to the County of policy cancellation or non-renewal on the part of the insurance carrier or the Contractor. The Contractor shall also notify the County, in a like manner, within twenty-four (24) hours after receipt, of any notices of expiration, cancellation, non-renewal or material change in coverage or limits received by Contractor from its insurer and nothing contained herein shall relieve Contractor of this requirement to provide notice. In the event of a reduction in the aggregate limit of any policy to be provided by Contractor hereunder, Contractor shall immediately take steps to have the aggregate limit reinstated to the full extent permitted under such policy.

Should at any time the Contractor not maintain the insurance coverage(s) required herein, the County may terminate the Agreement or at its sole discretion shall be authorized to purchase such coverage(s) and charge the Contractor for such coverage(s) purchased. If Contractor fails to reimburse the County for such costs within thirty (30) days after demand, the County has the right to offset these costs from any amount due Contractor under this Agreement or any other agreement between the County and Contractor. The County shall be under no obligation to purchase such insurance, nor shall it be responsible for the coverage(s) purchased or the insurance company or companies used. The decision of the County to purchase such insurance coverage(s) shall in no way be construed to be a waiver of any of its rights under the Contract Documents.

If the initial or any subsequently issued Certificate of Insurance expires prior to the completion of the scope of work, the Contractor shall furnish to the County renewal or replacement Certificate(s) of Insurance not later than ten (10) calendar days after the expiration date on the certificate. Failure of the Contractor to provide the County with such renewal certificate(s) shall be considered justification for the County to terminate any and all contracts.

# Insurance and Bonding Requirements Worksheet

(Mandatory with quote submittal)

Insurance / Bond Type	Required Limits				
<ol> <li>Morker's Compensation</li> </ol>	Statutory Limits of Florida Statutes, Ch Government Statutory Limits and Req		l Federal		
<ol> <li>Employer's Liability</li> </ol>	\$1,000,000 single limit per occurrence				
Commercial General Liability	Bodily Injury and Property Damage				
(Occurrence Form) patterned after the current ISO form	\$1,000,000 single limit per occurrence, Injury Liability and Property Damage Lia and Operations; Independent Contractor Operations and Contractual Liability.	ability. This shall	include Premises		
4. Indemnification	To the maximum extent permitted by Florida law, the Contractor/Contractor/Consultant shall indemnify and hold harmless Manatee County, its officers and employees from and against all claims, suits, actions, damages, liabilities, losses and costs, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees and paralegals' fees; caused or contributed to by the negligence, recklessness, or intentionally wrongful conduct of the Contractor/Contractor/Consultant or anyone employed or utilized by the Contractor/Contractor/Consultant in the performance of this Agreement. This indemnification obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge or reduce any other rights or remedies which otherwise may be available to an indemnified party or person described in this paragraph or deed to affect the rights, privileges and immunities of the				
4. Automobile Liability	County as set forth in Florida Statute Section 768.28.  \$ 500,000 Each Occurrence; Bodily Injury & Property Damage, Owned/Non-owned/Hired; Automobile Included				
5. Other insurance as noted:	☐ Watercraft Occurrence ☐ United States Longshoreman's and I		ct coverage shall		
	be maintained where applicable to the o	ompletion of the			
	0	\$	Per		
	Occurrence  Maritime Coverage (Jones Act) shat to the completion of the work.	ll be maintained v	where applicable		
	production of the control and the state of t	\$	Per		
	Occurrence Aircraft Liability coverage shall be carried in limits of not less than \$5,000,000 each occurrence if applicable to the completion of the Services under this Agreement.				
	₩ 796 Es	\$	Per		
	Occurrence Pollution Occurrence	\$	Per Per		
	Professional Liability and in the aggregate  • \$1,000,000 per claim and in the • \$2,000,000 per claim and in the	aggregate	per claim		

			☐ Project Professional Liability Occurrence		\$	_ Per	
			☐ Valuable Papers Insurance Occurrence		\$	_ Per	
6.	□ Bid	bond	Shall be submitted with proposal response in the form of certified funds, cashiers' check or an irrevocable letter of credit, a cash bond posted with the County Clerk, or proposal bond in a sum equal to 5% of the cost proposal. All checks shall be made payable to the Manatee County Board of County Commissioners on a bank or trust company located in the State				
7.	☐ Perf Payment Bo	ormance and onds	of Florida and insured by the Fed For projects in excess of \$200,00 executed contract by Proposers of the Contract award amount, the caward. The Performance and Paysurety authorized to do business acceptable to Owner; provided, hor better as to general policy hold as to financial size category and to of the reported policy holders' sur Best Key Rating Guide, published Fulton Street, New York, New York	no, bonds shall receiving award cost borne by the syment Bonds so in the State of owever, the subjects rating and the amount receptus, all as reput by A.M. Best	be submitted, and writter he Proposer shall be unde Florida and curety shall be Class V or houred shall noorted in the	d with the n for 100% of receiving an erwritten by a otherwise rated as "A-" ligher rating not exceed 5% most current	
<ol> <li>Contractor shall ensure that all subcontractors comply with the same insurance requirements that he is required to meet. The same Contractor shall provide County with certificates of insurance meeting the required insurance provisions.</li> <li>Manatee County must be named as "ADDITIONAL INSURED" on the Insurance Certificate for Commercial General Liability where required.</li> <li>The Certificate Holder shall be named as Manatee County Board of County Commissioners, OR, Board of County Commissioners in Manatee County, OR Manatee County Government, OR Manatee County. The Certificates of Insurance must state the Contract Number, or Project Number, or specific Project description, or must read: For any and all work performed on behalf of Manatee County.</li> <li>Thirty (30) Days Cancellation Notice required.</li> </ol>							
Contractor's Insurance Statement We understand the insurance requirements of these specifications and that the evidence of insurability may be required within five (5) days of the award of this solicitation.							
Naı	me of Firm			Date			
	ntractor nature						
Prir	nt Name			·		·	
9374	urance ency					4	
	ent Name			Telephone N	umber		